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' On Rovember 24, 1963, SAs IVAN D LEE and ROBERT M, umrr w-* T
were contacting BDDIB"BARKRR Dixectn:..&f XRLD-TV and Radio Hews, >+
‘at his office. “In Mr, BARKER's office was & television monitor T'ei*s
“and BARKER explained it was set on & closed-circuit channel and ——
that in a few moments the Agents could observe the removal of
LEE HARVEY OSWALD from the Dallas City Jail to the Dallu COnnl:y

'Jail via this closed-circuit televinion.

After observing a man later identified as JACK L. RUBY
shoot OSWALD {n the basement of the City Hall, and within-30 oecondl
of the shooting, SA BARRETT telephonically reported what he and “ -
SA 1EE had observed via television to Special Agent in Charge J. GORDOI -
SHANKLIN at the Dallas FBI Office. SAC SHANKLIK has advised SAs mn'rr
and LEE that {mmediately upon receiving their report he placed & - : .. ..
telephone call via direct dialing to FBI Headquarters in Washi.ngton, .
D. C., telephone No. EXecutive 3-7100, to report the incident. T

After telephonically reporting the incident to SAC SHARKLII
SAs BARRETIT and LEE made notes of what they had observed to be used-
later in the dictation of a report of the matter. Preparation of -
the notes took place about 8 to 10 minutes after the shooting and ~
the Agents had to approximate the time of the shooting as 11:25 a.m.
This approximation was based on estimation of time lapse and the .
Agents' own personal wristwatches, the accuracy of which is unknowm,
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Date _ﬁ[.l_glﬂ_________
1 .

Records of Southwestern Eell Telephone Company, Dallas,
Texas, show that a telephone call was placed from a number assigned
to the PBI Office, Dallas, via direct dialing, to EXecutive 3-7100,
Washington, D. C., at 11:22 a.m., November 24, 1963.

The above information can be made public only through the -
{ssuance of a subpoena duces tecum directed to Mr. R. A. BURROW,
Chief Special Agent, Southwestern Bell Telephone €ompany,- Dallas,

Tem&- J | -
on 6/8/64 o _Dallas, Texas Fite § D0 441699
ROBERT M. BARRETT and 131 - =X 6/9/64 .
by Special Agent IVAEFD' LEE:vm .. . Dote dictated ?
| . - - - ]
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- ZDDIE BARKER, Director, KRLD-TV and Radio News uf“* :;—-"«r :

Depertmant, adviesd he hxd hid the stetion engineers check .
8 video tape in possession of the station, which tape doplct-l

the shooting of IEE HARVRY OSWALD by JACK RUBY on November 34, .
1963, in the basement of the Dallas City Hall, 4in an effort

to determine the exact time of the shooting, without success,

*:';‘

PARKER explained that the engineers had ¢old u.-
that they had checked the tape every way known €0 them ané
had checked the station recoxrds in an effort to westeblisk -

the tims, but had been unable to 4o so with any dogru of
accuracy. : : -
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1 v - IVAN rm , Manager, Metal Products_company, 'ft*._f;.a';;_;.
g 2326 Topeka bGtreet, pPallas. Texas, advised he was at 8ol's e
' Turf Bar, Dallas, Texas, on November 23, 1963, and recalled ‘” >
the f£ollowing event: . e

r- ‘ : Te <
_ MUNDY stated ry_ﬁznmccmo %or. was
seated nearby and was displaying a full-page advertisement
from a Dallas newspaper to several individuals in the Dbar.
This advertisement said something such as "Welcome, President
KENNEDY, to Dallas, but we would like answers to the fol-
‘lowing questions.® The advertisement then listed about

twelve questions, and at the bottom was the notation that the
advertisement was paid for by BERNARD WEISMAN with a Post .
‘Office Box number. MUNDY said he, BELLOCCHIO, and several
other persons at the bar were discussing this advertisement
vhen an unknown individual entered the bar and barged into
the conversation. This man, who MUNDY later learned was
JACK RUBY, said, "I've checked that out,” and proceeded to .
tell all within hearing distance that the Post Office Box was

a dummy box. MUNDY assumed at this point that RUBY was & news-~

paperman because 0f his apparent knowledge and interest in the
advertisement. SRR AP -

ti‘--

MUNDY said RUBY did not appear overly excited, was
coherent in his conversation, but definitely displayed more
than usual interest in the mewepaper advertisement. RUBY
stated that the advertisement was "wrong" and expressed dis-
approval of the contents of the advertisement. MUNDY said
BELLOCCHIO then put the advertisement in his pocket and he
(MUNDY) can recall no further conversation regarding this

advertisement. - .

[

MUNDY roca'llea t.h‘t at this time JACK RUBY produced
two Polaroid pictures showing a sign which read "Impeach EARL

WARREN.® RUBY was indignant over this sign and expressed
displeasure of this sign. MUNDY stated that BELLOCCEIO asked
RUBY for one of the photographs, but RUBY refused and made &

remark to the effect that he could get an "exclusive" with ut .
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these photographs. MUNDY then told RUBY that signs such as in
the photographs were prominently displayed all over Dallas and
were even used as car stickers. RUBY was not aware of this and
MUNDY recalled that RUBY put the two photographs dack in his
pocket and disappeared.
MUNDY recalled that after RUBY 'leﬂ:. he (MUNDY) asked
1f anyone knew that man and somebody said that was JACK RUBY., - ~
MUNDY said he associated the name RUBY with a night ¢lub in
Dallas. He said this was his only association with JACK RUBY.
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PD-302 Mev. §-8-89)

i

F-+ . _BLMER RAY/S0LOMON, 3603 South Versailles, 'Da‘.llu "‘-"4?
_Texag, owner, 8ol's Turf Bar, Dallas, stated he recalls B G,

that an” individual known only to him as SEYMOUR was present irw’h
in his establishment on Bovember 23, 1963, when JACK RUBY Kt A28
discussed 'the BERNARD WEISMAN advertisement with several - -
individuals. Mr. SOLOMON stated SEYMOUR 4is a dress salesman

for Jeanne Manufacturing Company, Dallas, Texas. .

»
-
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1
- Date  6/13/64

> w@: employed as a salesman by Jeanne ;..,.:f._-
‘Manufacturing Company, 205 North Record, Dallas, Texas, g

‘advised he is an acquaintance ©of JACK RUBY, having met RUBY )
briefly adbout three times. XURTZ advised he last met RUBY gu f,..f‘
&t Bol’'s Turf Bar on Wednesday or Thursday evening, ¥No- o
vember 20 or 21, 1963. XURTZ recalled entering Sol's Turf
Bar on one of the two above dates and speaking with Mr, -
SOLOMON, the owner of the bar, who was sitting Alone at a
booth. After saying hello to Mr. SOLOMON, XKURTZ rocallod
noticing JACK RUBY nearby. RUBY had some cards on his table.
KURTZ said he asked SOLOMON, "What are those?* XURTZ said
he was making reference to the cards on JACK RUBY's table.
At this point JACK RUBY said, "They are not £or you.®* Upon
hearing the comment by RUBY, KURTZ left the dbar. KURTZ

said he has not seen JACK RUBY since that date and has no
knowledge of any conversation on November 23, 1963, with
RUBY, Oor any conversation with RUBY pertaining to BERNARD
WEISMAN Oor an advertiument in any newspapet.

KURTZ stated ho u poaitivo he was not at 801'.
Turf Bar on November 23, 1963, as he recalls staying home that
day and watching television.

KURTZ stated he did not see RUBY after the assassgi-
nation of President KENNEDY. He never heard of LEE HARVEY
OSWALD prior to the assassination and knows of no relation-
ship between OSWALD and JACK RUBY. JACK RUBY never mentioned
the name OSWALD in KURTZ's presence. KURTZ emphasized that
he knows little about JACK RUBY and their conversation con-
sisted of merely exchanging greetings.
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- mrmoy D,‘Y STOKES , employed as a mortician, - fr’;

- Votora.nn Administration Hospital, 4500 Scuth Lancaster, . l;‘?.'i" ;":,;,:
Dall_l__q, Texas, advised he is the father-in-law of BUDDY. __ "7 - ¢

TER, and u a former neighbor of JACK RUBY at the T v~

Marsala Place Apartments, 213 south Ewing, Dallas.

| | STOKES advised he spoke with RUBY strictly on &
e neighborly basis several times during the one year they
were neighbors. He recalled a drief conversation with
; RKRUBY on Saturday, November 23, 1963, around noon. RUBY
: . mentioned something about £ixing STOKES a hanburger, but

% S8TOKES declined as he had to :oport to work autopsy em = -
that day. - . - °

STOKES said he cannot recall seeing RUBY om No-
vexrber 24, 1963, and can rocan hnvi.ng no conversation with
RUBY on that day. : ..

- g v A o e . w

STOKES advised ho was not well acquainted with *
- RUBY, and knows nothing o! mr'- acquuntancu or background.

STOKES saiq ho and RUB! never discussed the
assassination of President XEXNEDY and he, STOKES, knows '
nothing about LEE HARVEY OSWALD,

— e T ——— o —— e e E———— e — -
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.elf-omployed as a free-lance photographer in Dallas, ‘ranl. f , ,
advised he has known JACK RUBY on an informal dbasis for i .f-a;
about eight years. . I RL - LR

o o 4 v o4

BENEDICT stated he had no contacts with JACK RUBY T
and 414 not see JACK RUBY for at least one month prior ¢o -
November 22, 1963. BENEDICT further stated he definitely 444

not see JACK RUBY Oon Hovember 22, 23 or 24, 1963. He stated

he saw RUBY o0ff and on after RUBY killed LEE HARVEY OSWALD

and during RUBY's trial. On each occasion BENEDICT was acting
in his official capacity as a free-lance photographer, and he
did not speak with RUBY during any of these vioual meetings. .

BENEDICT ltatod he had done some photography wot'k
for RUBY at Market Hall several weeks prior to November 22,
1963. BENEDICT recalled that upon his completion of this =
assignment at Market Hall, RUBY had mentioned he might desire
at a future date for BENEDICT to photograph the interior of -
the Carousel Night Club; however, BENEDICT never discussed

this matter further with RUBY,
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The following times and distances were computed at the

times indicated by driving st legal speed limits and via the
routes indicated;
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by Special Agent
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From the Temple Shearith Israel, 9401 Douglas,
to Phil’s Delicatessen, 3531 Osk Lawn, a dis-
tance of 4.9 miles, it required 13 minutes to
drive via the Clud Bali Hai, 8200 Douglas Streest,
and the Gaylife Club, 6135 Sherry Lane. This is

& reasonable direct route from 9401 Douglas Street
to 3531 Oak Lawn.

It should be noted that the Cludb Bali Hai and

the Gay Life Club are not on 8 reasonable dirsct
route from the Temple Shearith Israel to Phil's
Delicatessen at 11111 North Central Expressway,
It should also be noted that the Cludb Bali Hai
is located on the northeast cormer of the inter-
section of Douglas Street and Sherry lLane.

From 223 South Bwing to the parking lot at the
northwest corner of Main Street and Pearl Express-
wvay, 8 distance of 4.1 miles, it required 15%
minutes to drive, starting st 10330 AM, and vias
the Thornton Expressway, Industrial Boulovu-d
and Main Street., - -

From 4611 Cole Avenue to 1312k Commerce Street
(Carousel Cludb), a distance of 3.8 miles, it
required nine minutes to drive, late at night
4n light traffic and via Knox Street to Central
BExpressway, south to Elm Btreet, west to Murphy
Street, south to Conmerce Street, then east to
1312% Commerce Btreet.

(It should be noted that the Pago Club is no
longer located st 4611 Cole Avenus),

Dallas, Texas 139 DL 44-1639

File ¥
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Prom 4611 Cole Avenue to 1312% Commerce Street,

via Xnox Street, west to Abbott Avenue, south -

to Armstrong Avenue, west to Turtle Creek Boule~-
vard, then south via Turtle Creek Boulevard,

Cedar 8prings Road and rield Btreet to Ross

Avenue, west to Griffin Street, south to Commerce
Street, then east to 1312k Commerce Street (Carousel
Clud), a distance of 4.2 miles, it reguired 17 y
minutes to drive late at night and in light traffic,

From 223 South Ewing to 1312% Commerce S8treet -
(Carousel Clud), via Thornton Expressway and
Commerce 8treet, & distance of 3.6 miles, it
required 5 minutes to drive, late at night and
in 1light traffic,

FProm 223 South Bwing to 4611 Cole Avenue, vis

the Thornton Expressway, Commerce Btreet, North
Central Expressway and Knox Street, a distance

of 7.3 miles, it required 19 minutes to drive,
late at night and in light traffic. Prom 223
South Bwing to 4611 Cole Avenue, via the Thornten
and Stemmons Expressways, Oak Lawn Avenue, Arm-
strong Avenue, Abbott Avenue, Knox Street, &
distance of 7.3 miles, it required 15 minutes
to drive, late at night and in light traffic,

(It should be noted that it is S.5 miles from
‘223 8outh Ewing to the Vagas Cludb at 3508 Oak

Lawn, At required 10 minutes to drive at 2:30
PM, via the Thornton and Stemnons EXpressways

and Oak lawn Avenue). . -

4, 7Prom the Dallas Morning News Building, Young ° -
and Houston Streets, to Parkland Memorial .
Hospital rear entrance, 5201 Harry Hines Boule-
vard, a distance of 3,7 miles, it required 10 -
minutes to drive, starting at 1:100 PM, via -
Houston Street to Elm Street, S8temmons Express-
way, Industrial Boulevard and Hines Boulevard,

. 140
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'nnco of 4,1 miles, it required 9 minutes to
. dr’."o

From Parkland Memorial Hospital rear entrance,
$201 Earry Hines Boulevard, to 13124 Commerce
Street (Carousel Clud), via Harry Hines Boule--
vard, Cedar 8Springs Road, Ross Avenue, Griffin -
Street and Commmerce Street, 8 distance of 3.7
miles, it required ten minutes to drive, starting
at 1:30 P. From the hospital to the Carousel
Cludb vis Hines Boulevard, Industrial Boulevard,
Stemnons Expressway and Commerce Street, a dis-

It should be noted that the traffic conditions

at 1:00 and 1:30 PM, on NMovember 22, 1963, cannot
be duplicated, in view of the emergency situation
which existed at those timss on that date.
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HERMAN HILL, Property Room, Dallas, Texss, Police
Department, furnished reproduced copies of an item taken from
the possessions of JACK L, RUBY following his arrest on November
24, 1963, The itenm is in the nature of » receipt made in longhand
on & plece of paper from a scratch ped of Republic Carloading, and
reads, *Por JACK RUBY #5.00 Received By Little Lynn.® A date-
stamp impression, *1963 Nov 23 PM 10 33,° appears on the receipt.

142
o 6/8/64 o Dallas, Texas File § DL 44-1639
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DENNIS KENNEY/eah
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Mr, HUEYAREEVES, 2903 _Reynolds] telephone TA 4-8428,
interviewed at his reudence in order to clarify the time l:hat 05.00
was given to LITTLE LYRN by & Nichols Garage employee.

At the outset of the interview, REEVES was asked to recall

his meeting with JACK RUBY on the evening of Bovember 23, 1963. REEVES
was unable to recall the exact time that)il LYNN entered the
Nichols Garage where he was then employed asp the Night Manager.
’ P ' P (2.8
In an effort to pinpoint the time, he refreshed his memory

by reading a typed copy of his previous interview by an Agent of the
- Federal Bureau of Investigation. REEVES, at this point, said LITTIE
LYNN could have come into the garage at 7:30 or 10:30 p.m. He was
not paying any attention to the clock when she entered the gardge on
November 23, 1963, and he could not recall the exact time. He said
when he told the other Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation
it was 7:30 p.m., he was just guessing. He further stated after
viewing the receipt described as follows: ‘'For Jack Ruby §5.00 |
Received by Little Lynn" which was date stamped 1963 Bov 23 PM 10 33"
that she must have entered the garage at about that time and RUBY .
arrived at the garage about 20 to 30 minutes later. He advised he
made & mistake in the time and wished to change this statement and

made the following affidavit ' on June 9, 1964, in the office of the
- J.Tn\ited States Attorney, Dallas, Texas.

-
6/8/64- and . 143
on 6/9/64 ot pallas, ?em F".’DL 44-1639
by Special Agent EDWARD DENN:FS f(E'Nm:W - Date dictated 6/9/“
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1, Buey Reeves, 2903 Reynolds, formerly employed as Night

Manager for Nichols Garage, Commerce Street, Dallas, Texas, after

“being du;ly sworn, depose as follows:
On Satur&ay evening, November 23, 1963, I recsll an employee

of Jack Ruby's Carousel Club, Little Lynn, entering the Nichols
Garage where I was then the Night Manager,

She made a tolephono call.,

1 am unable to recall the ouct time this occurred bocluu I was not

paying attention to the ti.ne when she came in. - I recall boln; inter-
viewed on 8 former occasion by anothqr Agent: of the FYederal Burom

of Inveltigati.on and advising him that Littlo Lynn ontorod tho garago

at approxiutely 7:30 p.m. Uhen 1 said thil ’ I was guessing. She
could have come in at 10: 30 p.m. - '

A minute or two after she used the telephons, Jnck Ruby

telephoned and asked me to give $5.00 to Little Lynn lnd to get a
receipt. After the telephone call, I gavo Little l,yun the money and

wrote the following receipt: on a piece of paper vhich I took off of
a Republi.c Carloading lcrltch pad: "!'or Jack Ruby $5 00 rocoived by"
and aisned "Little Lynn " I am pretty sure that I dato stamped

" 4 /
) L
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this receipt {mmediately after I wrote it. Little Lynn left the

garage after she rcceived the money.

I think Ruby arrl.ved at the garage approximtoly 20 to 30
minutes llt:or. This vould have been about 10:50 p.m. or 11: 00 p.|.

Jack ﬁ:by lu-yed at the garage for about 10 or 15 minutes and then

he left. :

I have viewed a photostatic copy of the receipt described
$5.00 1
can iﬁde*ntify the handwriting "For Jack Ruby $5.00 Received by"

"For Jack Ruby Received by Little Lynn,”

as follows:

as my handwriting.

At this time I would like to change my previous statement

wherein I stated that Little Lynn appeared at the garage at about
7:30 p.m. and Ruby arrived approxiutely 30 to ‘45 minutes lat:er

. because it is my belief that I date stamped the receipt at the time

I made it out. I would like to state that 1 made this receipt out

at about 10:33 p.m. and Ruby arrived at the garage 20 to 30 minutes
later. |

. ' /8] e sxEVES .
Sworn to and subscribed before me this _ge4  day of

{' . - -.1|

E‘ *’ag ?, g, PICLINS, JRe. /'/__qu_u..m__
‘Assistant U. 8, 5ttwy(wunou) Notary Public
il 24 _(witness)

‘¢« dRL 3/7 FARL AEISItAL HNEIVCE X NE
t

2L
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> 8 . | | ;

Recoxrds of Southwestern Bell Telsphone Company, Dll.lll,
disclose no toll charges were incurred to telephone WH 1-5601, -
unpublished number of JACK RUBY, Apartment 207, 223 South Bwing
Street, Dallas, subsequent to November 22, 1963,

Records d4isclose the following as to toll charges to
IA 6-6258, unpublished number in the name of JACK RUBY at 3929
Rawlins, Apartment 1, Dallas, on dates indicated; .

DATE TIME DURATION PERSON PERSOM NUMBSR &
or

PIACING ' CALIED CITY CALIED
CALL

QA LL
PIACED

CA LL

CR 5-489],
Arlington, Texas

11/23/63 10:44 PN 9 min, ltlt‘i.?n to Btation

11/24/63 11:50AM 1 © ' - = . " sH 3-0984,

Chicago, Illinois
. 12:07 P4 1 © “« e - CR 5-4891,
Arlington, Texas
bt 12:29 PX 1 min, . ® ® ' SH 3-0984
37 sec, Chicago, Illinois
- 1512 PM 4 min, BARL RUBY 353-2730, y
SOuthﬁold,)u.ch!.-
gan
bt 3:38 PH 39 sec. Station to S8tation CR 5-4891,
Arlington, Texas
. 4:40 PM 13 min, e e b CR 5-8113,

Arlington, Texas

on _6/8-10/64 _,  Dallas, Texas File § _ DL 44-1639

by Special Agent Date dictated . 6/11/64

" MANNING C. CLEMENTS/eah 146

This document containe aeither uc‘o-mndctlom aor conclusione of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI end iIs loaned te
- Jour agescy; it end its contents are not te be distribstied outside your sgency.
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»

The following toll charge was charged to IA 8-4775, 1isted
to Vegas Club, Dallas, Texas;

DATE TIE DURATION PERSON PFPERS 0N NUMBER &
CALL or PIACING CALIRD CITY CALIED
) 4 D CAL _

11/23/63 12:49 AN 47 min,

Station
cell

765.7‘25-. |- I
Hollywood, Csl,

Longhand notations among records of the telephone conpany
disclose that on November 29, 1%63, information was furnished to a

- Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation that a toll
charge was made based on & call,.: WH 1-5601 at 11:50 ANM, November
22, 1963, to 8H 3-0984, Chicago, Illinois. Officiasl records dise

close no call at 11:50 AN, November 22, 1963, as indicated in the
longhand notes, but that 8 call was made as follows;

NUMBER &
CITY CALIED

DATE T DURATION PERSON PERBON
CALL or PIACING CA LIED
PIACED CALL -

11/22/63 9:02 PM 7 min, Station to Station

8H 3-0984,
Chicagoe, XIllinois

Longhand notations among telephone company records show
that on November 29, 1963, information was furnished to a Special

Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation that telephone toll
charges were incurred to IA 6-6258 as follows; -

11/24/63 Chicago, Illinois, SH 3-0984, 11:50 AN

. Chicago, Illinois, B8H 3-0984, 12 noomn
- . Arlington, Texas, CR 5-4891, 2:30 PM
- Arlington, Texas, CR 5-8113, 4:00 PN. | = ) = i - .

'd o :;

. @ © . F‘ PR
. Smithfield, Michigan, 353-2730 (EARL RUBY) ;=" ~ -



DL 44-1639 o

Officiel records disclose correct information relative
to toll charges to IA 6-6258, on November 24, 1963, were as shown
previously above. .

Subpoena duces tecum for production of the above-described
records should be directed to R. A, DURROW, Chief Special Agent,
Southwestern Bell Telephone Compeny.




i

"

MCC:wvm
DL Q&-1639

Previous -investigation has established idcntithl of
subscribers to telephones called from WH 1-5601, LA 6-6258, and
- 12-4775. Dallas, during the period November 22-26, 1963.

ollows:

CR 5-4891, Arlington, Te_x_g e Bull Pen Drive In,
1936 E. Abrams, Arl

(RALPE [PAUL

S 3-0984, Chicago, Illinois - Nathan _ Nathan Norman!Carroll,

_tlzg‘i_"_!__moib ;
___32._111.1.30_

353- 2730 Souj;hflold Hichigan - !'EE:L r{‘
2995 Woodland Drive, T L.

"Southfield, Michigan
ptdotdobet Siinabgost. ol

= W el - eei—

CR 5-8113, Arlington, Texas - John W,fJac
1602 ] Broun Arlington
(Kﬁager, Bull Pen Drive In)

Charles .P(g r.cﬁ'
12200 Wixom, '
“North Hollywood, California

765-7625, Forth &llyvood,
- California
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6/12/64

l ) Dete

”

, Records of Southwestern Bell Telephone Company, Dallas, -
reflect a pay station at Phil’s Delicatessen, 3531 Osk lawn, -

Dallas, was assigned numder 1A 6-9425, as of Begoder 20, 1963, .

The “agent® for the telephone is shown as Phil's, Inc., same
.ddr...o

The coin box in connection with this telephone wvas

emptied on November 26, 1963, at which time tadulation was made
of the money as follows;

$2.00 4in quarters, 053.90 in dixes, and $6.90 in nickels
The toll charge to Arlingtom, Texas, is 25 cents, no tax,

Toll tickets involving long distance calls from a pay
station, such as the one 4n question, are not maintained with
the same precision as in the case of toll tickets made from Or=
dinary telephones where calls are made "on credit.® Tickets with

regard to this pay station are mixed in with litexally hundreds
of other toll tickets involving other pay stations. -

Four of the quarters taken from the coin box on November
26, 1963, were believed identified with a call to Omaha, Nebraska,
not identifiadble in any way with JACK L. RUBY or RALPH PAUL. A
telephone company representative advised to check all of the toll
tickets involved and to say with certainty a particular charge

was identifiable with JACK L. RUBY or to Say none was identified
with him would require an enormous expenditure of man-hours,

Records concerning the adbove telephone can dbe obtained
through issuance of a subpoena duces tecum directed to R. A,

BURROW, Chief 8S8pecial Agent, Southwestern Bell Telephone Company.

6/10/64 Dallas, Texas DL 44-1639

of i e e—————er———— F"O ’

- o MENTS/eah '
Speciel Agent W Date dictated _6&.1&__.

Is document contains nefther recommenBotions nor conclusions of the FB1. It is the property of the F B! end is loaned to
¥ @gency; it end its contents are not to be distributed outside your ageacy.
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PD-302 Meov. 1-25-80) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

6/9/64

. ° Deate

P ’ -

: {Mm Senior Clerk, Board of ldncutloi, _
lLafayette Bchool Depository, £L114 Nast _Angusty, Chicego,TLL.

furnished the following information to SA LEVIS E, ROSS on
June 8, 1964:

JAKE-JACOB RUBENSTEIN, 1232 Morgan, Chicago, bora

June 23, 1911, in Chicago, Illinois » father JOSEPH, attended
Snyth Grammar School, Chicago , from October 24, 1918,

through the 1920-1921 term., He completed kindergarten to
grade 4B, No grades were shown for this period,

JACOB RUBINSTEIN, 1121 South NMarshfield » borna
April 25, 1911, Chicago, Il1inois, father JOSEPH and mother
FAKNIE, attended Clarke Bchool » Chicago, from S8eptember 8§,

1921, to the end of the 1921-1922 term., He conpleted the
fourth grade, No grades were shown, .

JACK RUBENSTEIN, 1410 KNorth Claremont, born March
13, 1913, in Chicago, father JOSEPH and mother FANNIE,
attended 8chley S8chool, Chicago, from September 1, 1924-1928
teran, RUBENSTEIN completed the sixth grade and also a

residence of 2247 Iowa, Chicago, was listed, RUBENSTEIN's
grades were not shown,

JACK RUBENSTEIN, 1307 Oakley Boulevard , Chicago,
born March 3, 1911, in Chicago, father JOSEPH, attended

Sabin Junior High 8chool 1925-1926 and 1926-1927, Ko grades
were shown,

JACK RUBENSTEIN, 1129 Sacramento, Chicago, attended

¢+ Shepard School, Chicago, from Beptember, 1925, until the
in Sept é |

end of the semester beginning eptember, 1926, RUBENSTEIN
completed grades 7A, 8B and 8A,

RUBENSTEIN's grades were reflected as follows:

TA 8B
Reading A E
= Writing G A+
13 Spelling G G J
\"‘ ﬂ_
¥iX 7 o, 8/8/64 ,, Chicago, Illinois e, ¢ CO 44-64
_. SA LEVWIS E, ROSS/bls 51 6/9/64
:a . by - 1 Date dictoted

This document contains n,tthor recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It {s the property of the F'B] ead ts Joaned to
your agency; it and its contents are mot to be distributed outside your agency.




CG 44-645

A J A 2 X-1 lg

The above grades are under the system 0f A for
average, X for excellent, G for good, and P for poor,

RUBENSTEIN's grades for 8A were not

record reflected he was promoted to grade 9B,
the school to which he wa

shown, but the

| RUBENSTEIN was absent six days in grade 7A, twelve
and one half days ia 8B and twenty days in grade 8A,

&




PD-303 (Rev. 1-85-80) " FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

' .'Ks/nn_ Principal, John Marghall High
8chool, 3250 Ve ams, Chic B 5

D ¥ iamg, Chicago,-advigsed SA LEVWIS R,
on June 8, 1964, that he has made & complete gearch of his
records and that he was unable

to locate a record for RUBY.
He stated that his files contain the records of John Marsghall
High 8chool and the

former Manley High School.

6/8/64 Chicago, Illinois _ CG 44-648
On o File #
SA LEVIS E. ROSS/bls 153 6/9/64

by
e

This document contains nefther recommendations aor conclusions of the F'BI. It e the property of the FB! end is Joaned to
TOUr aaencys Mt end ita cotents are aot ta ha dilatrihutad Antaidae wrne osanms

Dote Jictcﬁd
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PD-303 (Mov. 1-85-60) ¥ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

el A PR e T e R R AT AT LT L TR Tl EE PR b o T e TR LN et

6/9/64

Dete

Nr, A, M/\BHAPIRO, Assistant Principal. Crane Hizh
v i?”m' an. -8

8chool, Chicago, advi I8 E, ROSS on "8, 1
“tha s files, o ont e uniia R

_ vhich include Crane High S8chool, Medill High
8chool and Nc Kinley High 8chool, contain no recard of nnsg.

o, ©/8/64 o Chicago, Illinois File § CG 44-645
SA LEVIS E, ROSS/bls 6/9/64
by Date dictated
.

This document contains nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBl. It és the property of the FBI end is loaned to
POour aaency: it and ita coantfants ara natl 6o ha diatethiitad antelda o ae -eanow
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FD-308 Mov. 1-43-40) (t FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGmON

p, ) " - e

Dare /9764

sTAN_g_umm,_g_.;-unt Principal, Cregier High
__:%?'9_1_4_}939_!911_&&“&!,_01:1“39 advised éI LEVIS K,
on June 8, 1964, that bis files, which include Cregier

High 8chool and Manley VYocational EHi 8chool, contain mo
record of RURBY, | ' T LI

#
L

T "V

6/8/64 - Chicago, Illinois CG 44-645

Oon ot FileF
'« 8A LEVIS E, ROSS/bls - 6/9/64
by ___.______'__.__._____1__‘"“'_55_____%“ dictoted

This document contains nolt’or recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It {s the property of the F'B! end is loaned to
your agency; it aod its contents are not to be distributed outside your sgency.



~ FD-308 Mov. 1-23-40) “’ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

D 6/9/64
Dete

oy

. | 5
Lﬂ&?ﬂﬁﬂﬁu&.&cntm to Dr, THADDEUS -
@A_g_s_gchto buperintendent, In Charge of Instructioa,
Chicagg__ag_g.ga_g'f_fducaflo__g,_2§8j_orth LaSalle, Chicago, ° .
adviged 8A LEVIS X ROB8 on June 9, 1964, that in Noveaber,
53 , pted to verify the education of RUBY
and that he could mot locate any record of RUBY attending
high school in Chicago. Bhe advised that Dr., LUBERA stated

that he believes that RUBY advised the newspapers that he
attended Nedill High School in Chicago,

6/9/64

On Chicago, Illi’nou File # CG 44-645
SA LEVIS E, ROSS/bls 156 6/9/64

Date dictoted

by

This document containe no&nr recommendations nor conclusions of the FF'BI. 1t (s the property of the F'B! end is loaned to
your agency; it and ite coatents are not to be distriduted outside your agency.
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PD-003 Mov. 1-45090) c . FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIU ON

1 D.’. —M
K Mr. General Mana

nomnﬁaffm INER, ger, Btanley £
Qliver Manufacdturing Compan out '
1

7 1001 South Californis Avenus,
Qhicago, Illinois, advised that this firm lost all employment
records for the period prior to 1946 in a fire that occurred

&t the company plant 4n 1955, MNr, OPPENHEIMER advised that
he had not been associated with this firm prior to 1981 and _

has no knowledge of whether JACK RUBY was ever an employee

with the company prior to that time. He stated that nOo employee
nov with the firm would have been here prior to 1943 mor

could he suggest any former employee now alive who might have -
known RUBY, Mr. OPPENHEIMER stated that Mrs, PHYLISSYWEISENTHAL,
& co-owner of this firm, might have some Xnowledge © company
employees for the period between 1936 and 1943. He advised

«  that Mrs, WRISENTHAL is not now active in this business but , THL
- esides at 5025 5th Avenue, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania. -

- v

Mrs STermleALsern ok

-

nes PA .Z/i:sﬂsuvbeei

. .
. '--ﬂ.I ] b )

wy . On_8/10/64 & Chicago, I11inois _File §_CG 44-645 -

SA DENNIS VW, BHANARAN/N' 6/15/64
- by ——'——-————-—____15_7_____Deu dictated

W

This document containe nefther recommendations nor conclusl

ons of the FBI. It s the property of the FB! end
your egency; it end its conteqts are ot to be distributed cutse | peoperty s i loaned te

ide your agensy.
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Dete __8/15/64 .
. ,ﬁ -

L
‘ - - s .. - . . o

The records of Dun and Bradstreet,

Il1inois, which are confidential and can be produced only |
through the issuance of a subpoena duces tecum directed ' :
to appropriate officials of that firm, contained the following

information concerning the Stanley Oliver Nanufacturing Company
and the Spartan Novelty Company or Spartan Company: )

The Stanley Oliver Manufacturin
‘located at 1001 South California,

manufactures rubber and metal bathroom an
This firm is owned by

%1mﬁmmg_5 PHYLISS WRISENTHAL.
This business was forme January 2, 1934 by STANLRY ISENBERG
and his brother, OLIVER/ISENBERG. STANLEY ISENBERG died in

1949 and his widow succeeded to his business interest. OLIVER
ISENBERG is no longer active in the business; however, Nrs,
WEISENTHAL, former widow of STANLRY/ISENEERG, was active, as
of November, 19863, as the chiéf executive offlcer. .

+« i mr -’ 5!

Inc,, Chiicazo,

Fifty employees are engaged in the operation of this

firm, business moved to its present location from 701-09
North Bangamon in March, 1955, 1In March, 1953 this company

suffered a fire, the cause of which was not determined,

On _6/8/64 ot _ Chicago, Illinois File # _CG 44-645

IC PETER E, O'NEILL/kmg 8 6/15/64
by ——-——-————__.____]_'E______Dan dictoted /187

This document containg ne ithert recommend
your agency; 1t end its contepts are not to be distributed out
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k. s

Mrs. PHYLLIS WEISENTHAL, §025 Fifth Avenue, Pittsburgh,
Pa,, advised that she is the present owner of Stanley Oliver
Manufacturing Co,, Chicago.g%%liggig‘_and also owned this company
, during the peridd between 1 and 19433 that during this period the
company employed between 20 and 25 peoplej that she knew them all.
personally; that JACK RUBY was never employed by Stanley Oliver
Manufacturing Co.; that she is positive of this since gshe is well

acquainted with the Rubenstein family, including JACK RUBY; and
that JACK's brothers, EARI. and SAHERUBENSTEINI’worked part time
for the company while attending™s chool someTlife - between 1936 and
1943,

-

Mrs. WEISENTHAL stated that she has had no contact with
JACK RUBY since he moved to Dallas, Texas, which to the best of her
recollection was sometime between 1944 and 1946, She regarded
JACK RUBY as somewhat of a "show off " type of boy always seeking
attention, To the best of her knowledge he was never, prior to
the OSWALD incident, involved in trouble of a serious nature.

Mrs. WEISENTHAL stated there was a fire at the company
on or about 1946, and practically all records of the company were
destroyed. She stated she still is quite active in the affiirs of .
the company, and that she maintains an apartment in Chicago,'X¥1l1,, in
addition to her residence at Pittsburgh, Pa, She can always be

reached at her home at Pittsburgh (telephone number 681-3258%5),

at the office of the company, or her apartment at Chicago(telephone
number 327-0441), .

Mrs, WEISENTHAL stated that she is most willing to
cooperate with the Government, in any way whatsoever, in regard
- to the JACK RUBY case,

“SNevaa

4

- . .
- L

" On __6/10/64 ot __Pittsburgh, Pa, File § Pittsburgh 44.403

SA THOMAS J. DOODY/vmm 159 6/11/6%
Y e Date dictoted

- This document contalne lolth,r recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It ¢ the ptoperty of the FB! ~end is loaned to
your egency; it and ite contents are not to be diatributed cutside your sgency.
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|
Oete ____6/9/64
__ Mr. !I_gm:'gm was contacted at Radio Statiom -
WFAA, Dallas, Texag. Mr. ROBERTSON had in his possession o7

the audio portion indexed as follows: WFAA-TV, PKA-S,
VIC ROBERTSON, 41:45. ROBERTSOR stated that this tape wvas
made late in December 1963, exact date he doces not recall.

Mr. ROBERTSON stated that in late December 1963,
the management of WFAA-Television and Radio Stations asked
all employees to reduce to tape everything they could think
of that occurred during the pertinent period of the assassi-
nation. Mr. ROBERTSON related that during the time he was
at the Dallas Police Department on November 22, 1963, he saw
JACK RUBY at the Police Department, but at that time the fact
that he saw RUBY was not significant to him and he made no
mention of it. He stated that the first time that RUBY was
mentioned by him was on a portion of the tape that he recorded

in late December 1963, which is indexed WFAA-TV, PKA-5, VIC

Mr. ROBERTSON stated that there were two uniformed
police officers of the Rallas Police Departiaent stationed at

the door to the .ntrance}of the Homicide Bureau of the Dallas

Police Department to keep unauthorized persons out of the
Homicide Bureau during the time LEE HARVEY OSWALD was being

questioned by Captain w:m.!rnrrz.

he could not recall the exact time on the afterncon of No-
vember 22, 1963, that he observed JACK RURY attempt to enter

the Homicide Bureau, but it was between 5:00 and 6:00 o'clock _
in the afternoon. .

Mr. ROBERTSON stated that Je j A4 O
e g,

As to other newsmen, the only other person that Mr.
ROBERTSON knew, according to him, was MI WHITAKER 0f the

United Press International. He stated that WAITAKER may have

J 1 ":
— ':,'

—

" S e P -

seen RUBY attempt to enter the Homicide Bureau.

Mr. ROBERTSON stated that he 4id not know the names
of the officers on the door guarding the Homicide Bureau.

* SR
,

on ©/9/64 o Dallas, Texu‘ : File # DL 44-1639

by Special Agent MWM_ Date dictated 6/9/64
. .

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the F'BI. It s the property of the FB! ead is Joaned te
your sgency; it end 1ts contents cr‘ hot to be distributed ocuteide your sgency.
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ROBERTSON stated that he had no information relative

to RUBY's activities, on November 23 or 24, 1963, of his owm
personal knowledge. ' '

The following information is set forth verbatim as

taken from the tape made by Mr. ROBERTSON in late December
1963

“Another thing about that particular evening that's
menmorable was the appearance of JACK RUBY. I just
happened ~- this reporter had known RUBY for about two
years, not well, casually, enough to have some knowledge
©f his character and his outlook, but not enough to say,
‘I really know this man.' JACK arrived up there at
Captain FRITZ's ~- arrived, put his hand on the knob,
turned it, opened the door and started in, probably not
more than a step or a step and a half before the officers
reacted and pulled him back out. Then he went on down
the hall. The interesting thing about it in retrospect
was at that time although none of us paid a great deal of
attention to JACK, we can look back and say that at that
moment JACK RUBY appeared to be anything but under stress
Or strain. He seemed happy, jovial, was joking and
laughing and more like -- oh, any exuberant, interested
person, a curious person who just had to see vhat was
going on in his normal, extroverted self. He disappeared
and I didn't see him again.”

4

161



PD<302 (Rov. 3.3-89) "\';;EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATE

Dete JM‘“

. Nr. MIKE WHITAKER, United Press International, ¢
Dallas, Texas, advised that he was at the Dallas Police
Department on the afternoon of November 22, 1963, and was

on the third floor Practically all the time near the
Homicide Bureau and that he does not recall seeing JACK
RUBY at any time on the third floor of that dbuilding.

Mr. WHITAKER could furnish mo 'Anformation relative

tO0 JACK RUBY's activities, of his own personal knowledge, on
Hovember 22, 23 or 24, 1963.

on _6/10/64 ot _Dallas, Texas ——— File # _DL 44-1639

e
by SPQQIQ' Ac.n' VINCENT B ° DRAIN/d. l 6 2 Date dictoted 6/10/6‘

This document containe mneither recommen

daotions nor conclusions of the FBl. It 1s the property of the FB! end is loaned te
Your agency; it and its contents ar®

aot te de distributed outside your egency.
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i
Dete ___6/19/64
'~'* Patrolman H. E{EQLEK;.RDHMQMBNM. +
Dallas, Iexas, advised that he was assigned to guard the b

homicide door entrance on the third floor, Dallas Police
Department, on the afternoon of November 22, 1963. Officer - .
HENLEY stated that he was relieved at 5:30 P.M. on November 22,
1963. He stated that he knew JACK RUBY and that at no time
during the time he was on duty, from approximately 3:00 P.M.
until 5:30 P.M. on November 22, 1963, did he see JACK RUBY in
the hallway of the third floor of the Dallas Police Department,
. Bor did JACK RUBY attempt to enter the Homicide Bureau office
during the period he was stationed there on November 22, 19613.

s o SAT/64  ,, Dallas, Toxas 4 DL 44-1639
. By Special Agent w Date dlct;nod 6/18/64

This doeéuonl containe neither r*uunduum Ror conclusions of the FBI. It s the property of the FBI end is logned te
your agency; it end ite cootents ale aot te be distriduled outside your agenecy.
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FD-302 Rev. 3-5-40) ‘ §EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATiw

Dete -—Qa-uﬁ_—_

GOODSON, Patrolman, Dallas Police f

Depar Dallas, Texas, advised that he andiiﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁ.
X’E_m:ouovod Officer H. L. HENLEY at 5:30 P.M. on No-

vember 22, 1963, to guard the door to the entrance of the
Homicide Bureau of the Dallas Police Department. Mr.

GOODSON stated there was only one door to the entrance

©f this Homicide Bureau and everyone entering it had ¢to
pass by him and Officer COUNTS.

-

GOODEON related that he knew JACK RUBY and he 4id
ROt see JACK RUBY at any time while he was on duty, nor 414

JACK RUBY attempt to enter the Homicide Bureaun while he wvas
on guard at the entrance to the Homicide Bureau.

Mr. GOODSON related that shortly before 6300 P.N.,
a8 he recalls, a man fitting the description of JACK RURY
came to the door of the Homicide Bureau and wanted to enter.
He told him that only authorized law-enforcement officers
could enter and asked him for his identification. He stated

the man said he was not a law-enforcement officexr and turned
and went back down the hall.

Mr. GOODSON stated that he went off duty between
7330 P.M. and 8:00 P.M. that night. -

on ©/18/64 ot Dallas, Texas File § DL 44-1639

9

' 164
w.&______ Dote dictated

by Special Agent 6/18/64

This document contains aeither u&umndcuam nor conclusions of the FBI. It 1s the property of the FBI end is loaned to
your agency; it ond its contents are not ie be distributed ocutside your egency.
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Dete ___6/19/64

ROBERT B. COUNTS, Patrolman, Dallas Police f _'

Department, Dallas, Texas, related the following infor-
mations

o

Patrolman COUNTS related that he and CLYDE P.
GOODSON relieved Officer H. L. HENLEY at 5:30 P.M. on NO~-

vember 22, 1963, for guard duty on the door of the Homicide
Bureau o0f the Dallas Police Department, Dallas, Texas. He

stated this was located on the third floor of the Dallas
Police Building. Officer COUNTS related that he knew JACK
RUBY vhen he saw hinm, and that during the period from 5:30 P.NM.
until approximately 8:00 P.M. on November 22, 1963, he at no
time observed JACK RUBY in the hallway of the third floor of
the Police Building or elsewhere. He stated that at no time
did RUBY attempt to enter the Homicide Bureau, to his knowl-
edge, vhile he was doing guard duty with Officer GOODSON.

Patrolman COUNTS stated there is only one entrance
to the Homicide Bureau and if JACK RUBY had attempted to get
into the Homicide Bureau he would certainly have seen him.

i o
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President of the Waste Naterial

Mr, D, ch CURRIE’
Handlers Union, a (Local 20467), 72 East _1lth
Street, Ch;gaggz_lw.mu‘_ on June 8, 1964, advised ¢
8 union was formerly the Scrap Iron and Junk Handlers
Union, Local 20467, He said that he had been associated
with this union for several years, but that Mr, JOEN YANCY

of the AFYL-CIO at 608 South Dearborn Street, Chicago, would

be in a better position to furnish hiltorical information
about thi_.- union,

»
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Mr, JOHX LOU :!.f; (X, Yield !opfountntivo of the
AFL-CIO, Room J025 at 608 South Dearborn Street , Chicago,

Illinoia, furnished

The Scrap Iron and Junk Handlers Union, Local
20467, was first issued a federal charter during the
1830's because Local 20467 was not affiliated with any
international union. Mr, YANCY explained that at the time
the AFL combined with the CIO in approximately 1958, there
wvere 800 such federally chartered unions in the United
States. About half of these have now become affiliated
vith some international union and today, there are only
about 400 such federally chartered unions still im
existence.

the following information:

The Waste Material Handlers Union, lLocal 20467,
about 24 years ago, became affiliated with the International
'Union of the United Transport Service Employees, AFL-CIO,
444 Fast 63rd Street, Chicago, Illinois, and, therefore, it
is no longer a federally chartered umion.

Mr, YARCY explained that the original seal and
charter are now at the AFL-CIO headquarters at the AFL-CIO
Building, 815 16th Btreet,XH.I., Washington, D.C, , undery.

the custody of Mr, WILLIAMASCHUTZLER, Secretary. Several
years ago when Loca

was investigated by a United

States Congressional Committee, all of Local 20467 records
were shipped from this office to the AFL-CIO headquarters,

As a result, none of the old records are available in
Chicago.

- Concerning the general nature of the activities
of Local 20467, Mr, YANCY cited page 7 of the "Report and
Recommendations of AFL-CIO Vice President Joseph A, Beiras,
Hearing Officer to President George Meany, .Regarding Charges
Against Waste Material Handlers Local 20467 and Paul Dorfman"™
dated July 30, 1957, which reads as follows: . .

On_6/8/64 . Chicago, I1linois File #

SA C. LEONARD TREVIRANUS/rms 167 . . 6/8/64

by

This dooument contains neither recommendations boe conclusions of the FBI. It s the property of the B! end is loaned te
Your agency; it and ite cmt‘nu aze aot 1o be distributed outside your sgency.

. ﬂiuﬂi\meﬂ‘vﬂmﬁm_



CG 44-645

“Dorfman's testimony was quite lengthy,
According to his testimony, the Waste Material
Handlers Union, then known as the Scrap Irom
Handlers Union, was in existence before he was
connected with it, Prior to 1639, Dorfman had
been a business agent for the Retail Clerks Union
in Chicago and had also worked for the Painters
Union and other unions in the Chicago area., Ia
1939, the Local Union, which had been largely . a
shake-down operation, collapsed as a result of a
fight between the two men who were running it.
Dorfman was asked by the Regional Representative
of the American Federation of Labor to take over
the Local and attempt to reorganize it. He vent
to work ia the industry and was subsequently elected
as Secretary-Treasurer of the Local, At that time,
the Union had no assets and virtually no organisa-
tion."” _

Mr, YANCY pointed out that subsequently, PAUL
DORFNAN was removed as Secretary-Treasurer of Local 20467
- and the Local was placed in trusteeship, -

Nr, YARCY stated that he has never been a membder
of Local 20467, and he is not personally acquainted with
JACK RUBY, The only individuals ke could suggest who might
be helpful are Mrs, GLADYS WALSH, the Office Manager of
Local 20467, and HARRY YOUNG, an original member of Local
20467 who 1is now working for the Ligsner Paper Grading
Company im Chicago.
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Mrs., GLADYSAVWALSH, Insurance Administrator, Waste

Material Mal 20467, 72 East 11th Street,

Chicago, Illinois, furnished the following information:

She has been employed as a clerk in the office of
Local 20467 since 1939, ~ ‘J

Mrs, WALSH made available a copy of the second
charter issued to Local 20467 by the American Federation of
Labor on August 19, 1941, This charter was issued to the
Waste Material Handlers Union, Local 20467, for the purpose
of changing the name of the union from that of Scrap Ironm
and Junk Handlers Union, Local 20467, which union was. ,/
originally chartered by the American Federation of Labor ' ;
on March 11, 1937, . :

The names of the following officers, without title
designation, at;’gontained on the face of the above charter:

' She does not kaow the whereabouts of any of the

above listed individuals with the exception of DORFMAN and
BUCEANAN, The latter is presently employed by the Sangamon
Paper Compary, 1613 West 15th Street, Chicago, Illinois.

However, she does not believe that BUCHANAN knew JACK RUBY,

. .I_i .
SXJONES

1
QENE

9
10, 0.9¢g ",

D/ AR EAr{;lQOP Frs /27
CBARLESXSTRICKLAND

N
T
i)
t. DY BUCHANAN,

She explained that on February 21, 1961, Local
20467 became affiliated with tte International Union of the
United Transport Service Employees, AFL-CIO, Chicago, and a
third charter was issusd Local 20467 on that date.

.5 On 6/8/64 ot Chicago, Illirois File# ©CG 44-645
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L
,L‘i-"' She recalled JACK RUBY as an orgaaizer for Loeal
20467 along with JOiIEDILL iz about 1939, There are.so
records available on any of tiese early employees, and if
any do exist, they would be at the AFL-CI0 Chicago office
of Mr, JOHN L, YANCY, B8he recalls tiat these records wvere

turned over to Mr, JOE BRIEZEL of the AFL-CIO office about
five years ago, but that Mr, BRIRIEL is deceased.

She recalls bhow RUBY and MEDILL would come into
the office once a week at about 4 o'clock in the aftermoon
to turn in their cash and make reports., This would be just:
at about the tine she was leaving the office and, therefore,
she never got to know RUBY or MEDILL very well, 8She believes
that RUBY was aaz organizer for about a year, and she never
did learn why he loft Local 20467. As she recalls it nmow,
RUBY and MEDILL jJust disappeared for unknown reasoas. She
further recalls the talk in the office at the time was that
JOE MEDILL was the name of a west side boxer, and there was
speculation ia the office that the individual who was working
with RUBY as ar organizer was usizg the name of JOX MEDILL as
aB alias, She has no 1dea wlere MEDILL is today, and she.
maever heard of him after he and RUBY left the unioan. 8She
suggested that perkaps XUBY might know MEDILL's preseat
wheresibouts. " -

irs, WALSH explaired that she is the only old-time
employee left at Local 204¢7, At about the time RUBY was
there, the meabersiip totaled an estimated 300 to 400 members,
There were no business agexts, just the tvo organizers, RUBY
and MEDILL, 7T:ie meambors of the usion werse employed by cons_
tractors haxdling rags, s:rap aad paper,

She caa recall aothimg coacerairg the reputation
- 0f RUBY except to smay tist slhe heard mothiag adve:rss about
- him, RUBY seemed to her at that time to bs a very mormal =
person, Both RJ5Y and MEDILL were ia their mid-20's at &
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that time. 8he only recalls one strike involving Local
. 20467, and she believes that was during the time when PAUL
DORFNAN was the Becretary-Treasurer, 8he does not believe
that RUBY was with Local 20467 at the same time that DORFMAN
was associated with it but rather, that LEONR COCK, deceased,
was the Secretary-Treasurer when RUBY was there, which she
believes was in about 1839,

Mrs, WALSH identified the following individuals,
 4dn addition to COOK, as possibly being the officers of
Local 20467 at the time RUBY was employed there:

JACK MARTIN, President
(deceased)

HARRY YOUNG, who is still a
member of Local 20467.

When she first went to work for the union, it was
located at 188 West Randolph Street, Chicago, in the year
1939, Shortly after she commenced her employment, the union
moved to offices at 3159 West Roosevelt Road, Chicago, also
in that same year, 1938, Subseguently, the union moved to
130 North VWells Street, Chicago, year unrecalled, where it
remained until April, 1958, at which time the union moved
to its present address at 72 East 1lth Street, Chicago.

 J

. 171



Fodu Mov. 1as40) (S FEDERAL BUREAU OF anvra%iArlon

D.'. :un. l’. lm -

2 ¢

§ |

HarPp YMG

JARRY H/A\YOUNG, Assistant Foreman, Lissner Paper

Grading Company, 1050 North Branch Street, éhicngo, Illinoig,
furnished the following information: .

He did not Join the Waste Material EHandlers Union,
Local 20467, until PAUL DORFMAN became an officer im the
union in about 1941. He never met or saw JACK RUBY, and
he never saw or knew of & JOE MED]ILL,

Sometime after the assassination of President JORN

F. KENNEDY 4in November, 1963, he believes he participated in

& conversation with_@;g_uﬁm wvho is the owner of Hurop
Papex. Stoc 4_¥est.Fulton Street, Thicago, Xilinois,

(L and AUSTINASULLIVAN, a fellow employee at the Lissner Paper

Grading Company, at which time he understood SNYDER to recall
the following incident: :

About 25 years ago, JACK RUBY was attempting to
organize the employees of the Lissner Paper Grading Company y
at their plant at 1801 North Leavitt Street, Chicago, Illinois.

LEON COOK was with RUBY and an argument developed as the result
of which RUBY pulled a gun.

‘Other than the above, he never had any association .
with RUBY and did not know him by reputation. He does not -

know the whereabouts of any of the former officers of Local
20467, listed below: - '

JAMES LOGAN
CHARLES JONES
ALF JOBNSON
PAUL J, DORFMAN

CEARLES STRICKLAND
ALBERT BRYANT
R. D. BUCHANAN,

a " '._ .*’._ Lo
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JEROME SNYDER, Owner of the Huron Paper Stock

Company, 2534 West Fultom Street, Chicago, Illimnois,
advised as follows:

He recalls JACK RUBY as an organizer for the Scrap
Iron and Junk Handlers Union, Local 30467, about 25 years
ago, and he believes that RUBY worked for Local 20487 with

another individual, "possibly™ his (RUBY's) brother., At
the time he, SNYDER, was employed by the Lissner Paper
Grading Company at 1801 Xorth lLeavitt Street, Chicago.
RUBY did make an effort to organize the employees there on

. one occasion, At mno time did RUBY engage in any type of
violence, to his knowvledge, and RUBY never pulled a gun oa
anyone, to his knowledge. Furthermore, he has never made
& statement to anyone to the effect that RUBY pulled a gun

on someone, He has not had a conversation with HARRY YOUNG
- or AUSTIN SULLIVAN concerning RUBY,

He does not know the whereabouts of any of the
former officers of Local 20467 who held their jobs when
RUBY was employed by that Union. He never heard of a JOR
MEDILL, At the time RUBY was connected with Local 20467,

the union had a good reputation, as far as he can novw
recall,

-
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AUSTIX SULLIVAN, Assistant Yoreman, Lissner Paper
Grading Company, 1050 North Branch Street, Chicago, advised
that he has been employed by the above company since 1830,
He joined the union in about 1637, and he specifically '
recalls that BEARRY YOUNG, also still employed by the Lissner
Paper Grading Company, was the union steward at the time,

He believes the union had a good reputation in 1942 and’
prior to that time,

He never knew JACK RUBY, and he does not knov the
whereabouts of any of the former officers of the union,
~1isted below. He never heard of JOE MEDILL;

JAMES LOGAN
CHARLES JONES
ALY JOHNSON
PAUL J. DORFMAN

CHARLES STRICKLAXD
ALBERT BRYANT
R. D. BUCHAKNAN,

¢

L

SULLIVAN specifically denied having had a conversa-
tion with JEROME SNYDER of the Huron Paper Stock Company, and
he never heard any story to the effect that RUBY had pulled a

gun on anyone, He does not knowv a JOE MEDILL,. or of anyone
by a similar name ever being connected with the Waste Material

Handlers Union, Local 20467,

SULLIVAN identified FORREST WILLIAMS as an old-time

member of Local 20467 who is presently employed by the
Lissner Paper Grading Company.

on - 6/8/64 ot Chicago, Illinois File# CG 44-645
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Mr, MEYER LISSNER, an official of the Lissner

Paper Grading Company, 1050 North Branch Street, Chicago,

Il1lipois, advised that bhe did mot know JACK RUBY very well,
but that bhe does recall on one occasion about 25 years ago
when RUBY accompanied LEON COOK on a visit to the company
office. Although RUBY just sat there during the conversa-
tion, he nevertheless left him with the impression that he
wvas sort of "autty” at the time, He could furnish mo
further basis for this impression, EHe never heard of

RUBY pulling a gun on anyone.

He never heard of a JOE MEDILL, and he said that

other than LEON COOK, he did not know any of the union .
_officers, listed below, wvhean RUBY was with the Waste Material

Handlers Union, Local 20467:

- JANES LOGAN

; CHARLES JONES
ALF JOHNSON
PAUL J. DORFMNAN
CHARLES STRICKLANRD
ALBERT BRYANT
R. D. BUCBANANX,

o
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r:gR_R_EMuAIB. laborer for the Lissner Paper '
Grading Company, 1050 North Branch Street, Chicago,_Jllipois,
advised that he has been employed with this company since
1930, and that he joined the Scrap Iron and Junk Handlers
Union, Local 20467, sometime during the 1830's, However,
he does not know JACK RUBY, LEON COOK or JOE MEDILL, Be
pever heard anything about RUBY until November, 1963, .He
recalls that LEON COOK was a former officer of that union.
He does not know the whereabouts of any of the former
officers of Local 20467, listed below, and stated that 1t
is his belief that Local 20467 had a good reputation in |
1942 and prior thereto:

JAMES LOGAN
- CHARLES JONES
ALF JOHNSON
PAUL J. DORFMAN
CHARLES STRICKLAND
ALBERT BRYANT
R. D. BUCHANKAN,

e .8
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Mrs. GLADYS M, WALSH, Insurance Administrator,
Local 20467, Waste Material Handlers Union, 72 East 11th

Street, furnished the following information:

She made available a minute book of Local 20467
then known as the Scrap Iron and Junk Handlers Union, for
the period February 2, 1840, through June 3, 1854. MNrs,
WALSH noted that after having made an examination of the
minutes, which are in her handwriting and which are signed
by her as GLADYS M, WALSH, that the only mention in these
original minutes of the presence of JACK RUBY is in the
meeting of February 2, 1640, In these minutes she noted
that Mr. JACK RUBENSTEIN, whom she knows also as JACK RUBY,
wvas present,

Mrs. WALSH stated that beginning with this meeting
of FPebruary 3, 1940, she now recalls this as the first |
meeting in which she took the minutes, which was at the
request of JOE BRIEGEL who had been appointed to run the
union by the AFL-CIO, 8he does not knovw of the existence
of any union minutes prior to February 2, 1940, She noted
in the minutes of this meeting that in addition to JACK
RUBENSTEIN and JOE BRIEGEL, those present ‘included PAUL
DORFMAK, who is listed as "Sec-Treas.” Members of the

Executive Committee present included EXJOBNSON.,
Mr. ALF JOHNSON, R. D, BUCHANAN, CLARENCEXBROWN, and JAMES
LOGAN, A Miss NOZ LIS was also 1in attendance,

L LL.

Mrs. WALSH noted that from a review of the minutes
she did not notice the name JOE MEDILL, whom she previously
described as an organizer along with RUBY, as having been

" 4n attendance at these meetings, Mrs, WALSH suggested that
perhaps MEDILL used another name in conducting bis union

business, but that was the only name by which she knew him
and she is still unable to furnish any additional information

as to his whereabouts or by what other name bhe may have been
known,
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: Mrs. GLADYS8 M, WALSH, Insurance Administrator, Local
30467, Waste Material Handlers Union, 72 Fast 11th Street,
was reinterviewed, at whic¢h time she advised she does not
recall any of the minutes of Local 20467 being in existence,
but that she would make a search for such minutes and aADny

other early records of the union during the time when JACK
RUBY was associated as an organizer with that union and
prior thereto,

Subsequently Mrs, WALSH advised she had located a
minute book of the minutes of Local 20467, which dated from
February 2, 1840, through June 3, 1954, Mrs. WALSH said this
book would be available for examination.
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